

FILED IN OPEN COURT U.S.D.C. Atlanta

JUL 0 2 2018

James & Hatter Clark
By: Deputy Clerk

## IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA ATLANTA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MICHAEL STEPHEN AUTRY, A/K/A LUKE LEFTY, ENRIQUE BARAJAS ORTEGA, A/K/A RICK THE RULER, JONATHAN RUSSELL MONSON, A/K/A [EMOTICON] JOHN, ANDRE ADAM NGUYEN, A/K/A CARLOS SPICYWEINER, SEBASTIAN M. ATTAR, A/K/A SEB SEB, MARK WILLIAM JARAMILLO, A/K/A MARK J, JACOB MONTGOMERY GIBSON, A/K/A FAKWITIT, AND CHARLES D. THOMPSON, A/K/A HEY T

Criminal Indictment
No. 1:18-CR-111
(Superseding)

## THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

Beginning on a date unknown to the grand jury, but no later than on or about June 5, 2017, and continuing until on or about June 22, 2017, in the Northern District of Georgia and elsewhere, the defendants, MICHAEL STEPHEN AUTRY, also known as Luke Lefty, Enrique Barajas Ortega, also known as Rick the Ruler, Jonathan Russell Monson, also known as [emoticon] john, Andre Adam Nguyen, also known as Carlos Spicyweiner, Sebastian M. Attar, also known as Seb Seb, Mark William Jaramillo, also known as Mark J, Jacob Montgomery

GIBSON, also known as fawkwitit, and CHARLES D. THOMPSON, also known as hey t, aided and abetted by each other and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly make, print, and publish a notice and advertisement offering to exchange, display, and distribute one or more visual depictions, the production of which involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and which visual depictions were of such conduct, knowing and having reason to know that such notice and advertisement would be transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting such commerce by any means including by computer, and where such notice and advertisement was actually transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in or affecting such commerce by any means including by computer, in that the defendants posted images and videos as well as links in groups, which links led other users to access child pornography files maintained in Internet user accounts, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(d)(1)(A), 2252(e), and 2.

## **Forfeiture**

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253, upon conviction of any of the offense charged in this Indictment, the defendants, MICHAEL STEPHEN AUTRY, also known as Luke Lefty, Enrique Barajas Ortega, also known as Rick the Ruler, Jonathan Russell Monson, also known as [emoticon] john, Andre Adam Nguyen, also known as Carlos Spicyweiner, Sebastian M. Attar, also known as Seb Seb, Mark William Jaramillo, also known as Mark J, Jacob

MONTGOMERY GIBSON, also known as fawkwitit, and CHARLES D. THOMPSON, also known as hey t, shall forfeit to the United States of America:

- 1. Any visual depiction described in Title 18, United States Code, sections 2251, 2251A, or 2252, or any book, magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matter which contains any such visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped or received in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 110;
- 2. Any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained from the offenses; and
- 3. Any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of the offenses.

If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendants, MICHAEL STEPHEN AUTRY, also known as Luke Lefty, ENRIQUE BARAJAS ORTEGA, also known as Rick the Ruler, Jonathan Russell Monson, also known as [emoticon] john, Andre Adam Nguyen, also known as Carlos Spicyweiner, Sebastian M. Attar, also known as Seb Seb, Mark William Jaramillo, also known as Mark J, Jacob Montgomery Gibson, also known as fawkwitit, and Charles D. Thompson, also known as hey t:

- a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
- b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
- c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
- d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

 has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253(b) and by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A True BILL
FOREPERSON

BYUNG J. PAK
United States Attorney

PAUL R. JONES

Assistant United States Attorney

Georgia Bar No. 402617

SKYE DAVIS

Assistant United States Attorney

Georgia Bar No. 564709

600 U.S. Courthouse

75 Ted Turner Drive SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

404-581-6000; Fax: 404-581-6181